
1

BUILDING BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 17, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Mr. Liecthy.

1. Roll Call.
Present: Mr. Schoenecker, Mr. Wollersheim, Mr. Domaszek, Mr. Liechty, and Ms.
Steindorf
Absent:  Mr. Olson, Mr. Matola, Mr. Janusz, and Mr. Riebesehl (excused)
Also Present: Mr. De Angelis, Mr. Harrison, Ms. Nelson, Applicants.

Mr. Domaszek motioned and Mr. Schoenecker seconded to approve Mr. Liechty as
chair pro-tem in the absence of Mr. Olson.  Motion carried 5-0.

2. Review and act on meeting minutes dated May 3, 2016.
Mr. Schoenecker motioned and Mr. Wollersheim seconded to approve the meeting
minutes as submitted. Motion carried 5-0.

3.  Review  and  act  on  a  request  by  CR  Best  Properties  at  1265  Woodside  Lane  for
a new deck and patio door.
Ron Strickland of CR Best Properties was present before the board.

Mr. De Angelis confirmed that the deck meets all setback requirements.

Mr. Liechty asked about the height of the deck.  Mr. Strickland stated it is 2.5 feet high.

Mr. Liechty asked if there was a window underneath the deck and if they had planned
on using any skirting. Mr. Strickland stated that it is currently a glass block window
located underneath the deck and that they did plan on skirting. Mr. Strickland stated
that there are a number of windows in the basement to provide light.

Mr. Liechty asked about the number of steps and if a railing was needed. Mr. Strickland
stated that they had planned on two steps and did plan on using a railing even if one
was not required.

Mr. Schoenecker asked if they had planned to continue the new siding all the way
around the home.  Mr. Strickland said yes.

Mr. Wollersheim asked if there would be new masonry. Mr. Strickland said yes that
they would be using a type of cement product.

Mr. Liechty asked about the deck materials. Mr. Strickland presented samples and
stated they would be leaving the material natural.



2

Mr. Schoenecker asked about exterior lighting. Mr. Strickland stated that there will be a
decorative light on the side by the stairs. There will not be any sort of spotlight. Mr.
Liechty stated that the board just wanted to make sure there would be no light shining
on to the neighboring properties.

Mr. Schoenecker motioned and Mr. Wollersheim seconded to approve plans as
submitted.  Motion carried 5-0.

4.   Review   and   act   on   a   request   by   Christopher   and   Karen   Elwing   at   14250
Applewood Court for a shed.
Christopher and Karen Elwing were present before the board.

Mr. Liechty asked if they would be using horizontal or vertical siding. Mr. Elwing stated
that the exterior is a vertical painted plywood material. Mr. De Angelis stated it is T1-11
plywood siding.

Ms. Elwing stated that it is a pre-built shed.

Mr. Liechty asked if it would be placed on a concrete slab.  Ms. Elwing said yes.

Mr. Liechty asked if they had thought about using horizontal siding to match the home.
Ms. Elwing said the only material they had found was vinyl and they did not want to use
that.

Mr. Wollersheim asked if the color scheme would match the home. Ms. Elwing said
yes, it will be white with black trim and presented photos of sample colors.

Mr. Liechty asked if the shingles would be black.  Ms. Elwing said yes.

Mr. Wollersheim asked if they had planned on adding the flower boxes shown in the
submitted plans.  Ms. Elwing said yes, if the shed comes with them.

Mr. Liechty asked if they had planned on adding oakleaf hydrangea. Ms. Elwing said
yes, on the North side and that they should grow to 6 ft. in height. Mr. Liechty asked if
they would have enough sun. Ms. Elwing stated that she was not sure but she chose
them for their height.

Ms. Steindorf asked for confirmation that the neighbors had approved, particularly the
Campbells as the shed would be visible from their driveway. Ms. Elwing said yes, they
have approved the shed.

Mr. Liechty asked if they would be adding the cupula included in the plans. Mr. Elwing
said no.



3

Mr. Liechty asked if there would be vents on the side. Mr. Elwing said yes and they also
have the option of a ridge vent. Mr. Wollersheim added that gable end vents would also
be an option.

Mr. Liechty asked if there were any windows on the North side.  Mr. Elwing said no.

Mr. Schoenecker asked if they will be levelling the flower bed where the shed will be
located.  Mr. Elwing said yes that it will be level.

Mr. Schoenecker motioned and Mr. Wollersheim seconded to approve plans as
submitted.  Motion carried. 5-0.

5. Other Business
Mr. De Angelis introduced Tom Harrigan, the new Zoning and Planning Administrator
and Assistant to the Village Manager. Mr. Harrigan stated that he looked forward to
working with everyone in the future.  The board welcomed Mr. Harrigan.

Mr. Domaszek asked if there was currently anything on the agenda for the next
meeting. Ms. Nelson stated that the Village had not received any submittals for the
June 7th meeting.

Mr. Schoenecker asked for an update on the setback issues brought up in the May 3rd

meeting for the proposed deck at 695 Park Circle. Mr. De Angelis stated that there was
no variance needed as the replacement deck met the setback requirements of the
planned development.

Mr. Schoenecker asked for clarification regarding the procedure for following up on any
applicants whose plans were approved with contingencies. Mr. De Angelis stated that
depending on what it is, it would either be reviewed by the Village Manger and Zoning
and Planning Administrator or the building inspector and that the plans are notated with
the changes.

Mr. Liechty asked what the procedure was if the plans were approved contingent on
issues brought up in the Ruekert & Mielke letters. Mr. De Angelis stated that the Village
would not issue a permit until those issues had been addressed.  

Mr. Schoenecker asked if landscaping was approved was there any procedure to follow
up on it long term.  Mr. De Angelis said no.

8. Adjournment
Mr. Wollersheim motioned and Mr. Schoenecker seconded to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried 5-0.

Meeting adjourned at 5:49 p.m.



4

Respectfully Submitted,

Carey Nelson
Administrative Assistant


